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MNOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
e T L

Maotice i hereby given that 38th Annual General Meeting of Pak Leather Crafts Limited will be held
on QOctober 28, 2023 at 6,00 PM al Plol No. 9, Seclor 53, Malir Development Authority, Taiser Town
Karachi to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To confirm minutes of the 35th Annual General Meeting hald on Oclober 20,2022,

2. Torecewe, consider and adopt the audited financial statemaents of the Company for the yearanded
June 30, 2023 togeiher with the Chairman's Review, Directors’ and Auditors' Reports thareon,

3. To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 2024,
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4, To oblain approval of the mambers to meat the requirement of 5.R.0. 389(1)/2023 dated March
21, 2023 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, for circulation of
Company's annual sudited financial statemants through OF enablad coda and wablink,

The Stalement of Malerial Facts as required under Section 134(3) and 166(3) of the Companies
Act, 2017 is annexed to the notice of meeling circulated 1o the members of the Company.

5, To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board

Maseer Ahmed
Karachi; October 05,2023 Company Socretary

NOTES:

A, The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 20-10-2023 to 28-10-2023
{both days inclusive) and no transferwill be accapled during this perod.

B. Transfers received, complete in all respect by the Shares Raglistrar, M/s.JWAFFS Regisirar
Sarvices (Pvt) Lid, 407-408, Al Ameera Centre, Shahrah-e-Iraq, Karachi by the close of business
on 19-10-2023 will be considered in time for the purpose of altendingand voting at the meeting.

C. A member antitled to attend and wole at this meeting may appoint another person as his/her
proxy to attend the meeting and vote for him/Maer. Proxies in arder to be effeclive must ba recehed
at the Registered Office of tha Company duly stamped and signed not less than 48 hours before
themeating.

D. Shareholders of the Company whose shares are registered in their account/sub-account with
Central Depository System (CDS) are requested 1o bring original CNIC along with account
number in CO3 and participant's ID number for verification. In case of appaintment of proxy by
such accoun! holders and sub-account holders the guidalines lakd down in Circular No. 1 dated
January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan shall be followed.
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E. Video Conference Facility:

As per Companies Act, 2017, if the Company receives consent from members helding in
aggregale10% or more shaneholding residing at a geographical location, 1o participate in the
Annual GeneralMeating (AGM) through video conference al least seven days prior 1o the dale
of AGM, the Companywill arrange a video conference facility in that city subject to availabiity
of such facility in that city.

The Company will infimate members ragarding the video conference facility venue 8t leasl 5
days before the date of the AGM along with the complete information needed to access the
facility,

F. E«wvoting:

Pursuant to SECP S.R.0 No, 254(1)/2018 dated February 22, 2018 members may also exercise
theirright to vole through e-voling.

G Transmission of Annual Financial Statements through emall

The financial statements aof the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 along with reports
have been placed at the website of tha Company.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRO 787{1)2014 dated September
08,2014 has allowed companies 1o circulate annual balance sheet, profit & loss account, auditors”
anddirectors’ reports alang with notice of annual general meeting to its mambers through e-mai.

Mambers who wish to avail this facility can give their consent.

H, Members are requested to provide their Intemnational Banking Account Number (IBAN] togather
with a copy of the Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) to update our records. In case
of non-submission all future dividend payments may be withhedd.

I, Ms persection 72 of tha Compamas Act, 2017 every Company is raquined o replace its physical
shares with book entry form within a pariod not exceeding four years from the commencameant
of the Companies Act, 2017 Le May 30, 2017,

J. The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its circular # CSD/EDvMisc./2016-
639640 dated March 26, 2021 has advised the listed Companies 1o pursua (hair such membars
who still hold shares in physical form, 1o convert their shares into book-entry form.

The shareholder having physical shareholding are accordingly encouraged 1o open their accounl
with Investor Accounts Services of COC or sub-account with any of the brokers and convert their
physical shares into scrip bess form. This will facilitate the sharsholders in many ways, ncluding
safe custody and sale of shares, any time they want, as the trading of physical shares s nol
permitted as per existing regulation of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

K. Members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meating requirements of Section
143 o Seclion 145 of the Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Regulation, 2018.
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L. Shareholders who have not yel collected thelr dividendiphysical shares are advised lo contact
our Share Regisirar to collectenquire about their unclaimed dividend or shares. Please note
that in compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, after having completed the
stipulated procedure, all dividends unclaimed for a period of three (3) years from the dale due
and payable shall be deposited 10 the credit of the Federal Government and in case of Shares,
shall be delivered io the Securites & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS U/S 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

Pursuant to the provisions of above SRO No. 389(1)2023 daled March 21, 2023 issued by SECP,
the Company is required to obiain the approval of its shareholders for circulation of its annual
financial statements through QR enabled code and weblink instead of circulating the same through
CDDVDUSE. Accordingly, the following draft resolution with or without amendments has beon
proposed for approval of the sharsholders in the general meeting.

*RESOLVED that the approval b and is hereby given 1o allow the Company to circulate the annual
audited financial statements including notice of meeting to its members through QR enabled code
and wablink.

The Direciors of the Company have no direct or indirect interest in the special business. The special
business is only proposed 1o comply with the relevant provisions of the SRO issued by the SECP.
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The Direclors of the Company are pleased lo present the Annual report together with the audited
fimancial stalaments of the Company lor the vear ended June 30, 2023,
COMPANY OVERVIEW

The financial results of the Company far the year under report are shown below.

2023 2022
Rupees Rupoes
Profit / Loss before taxation (10,204,832) ' (1.320,929)
Taxation (1,002,006) (1,579.148)
Profit | Loss after tax (11,206,838) (2,900.075)
Accumulated (Loss) Brought Forward (359,296,681)  (356,396.606)
Accumulate (Loss) Carried Forward (370,503.519)  (359,296.,681)

During the year under review, the company made a sale of Rs. 90.691 (M) comparing 1o 132,835
(M) last year, Sales has decreased by 31.77 % over previous year. This is the outcome al the warld
Over BCONomiIc recession in general and particulary in Pakistan. Double digit inflation in the country
¢ue to the high rate of interest, hike in energy cost, detericrating USDY PKR parity is the main reason
of economic slowdown. Social unrest and uncertain political environment prevailed and hampered
tha Country's economy, The Company registered an after tax net loss of Rs. 11.206 (M) for the year
under review as compared to after tax net loss of Rs 2.900 (M) las! year.

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS' REPORT
Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern:
Company's directors have injected funds as and when required by the company and il is evident

from financial stalement. The management is regularly working according 1o iis business plan and
Improving year on year basis lo continue as a going concern. Management is confident in this

regand,
CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

In compliance with the applicable listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange. the directors of
the company do hereby declare the following:

a) The Fnancial statements prepared in conformity with the requirements of companses Act. 2017
by the management of the company, presant faidy its state of affairs. the resull of its operations,
cash flow and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of account of the listed company have been maintained.

¢} Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
slatements. Accounting eslimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

di International Accounting Standards, as applicabbe in Pakistan, have been lollowed in preparation
of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed.

gl The managemaent is of the opinion that the company has sound system of internal contral,
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fi  The Company's ability o continue as a going concern is effective as discussed in Note 1.2 to
the financial statements.

g} There has been no material depariure from the bast practices of corporale govemance, as
datailed in the listing regulation.

KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA:

The key operating & financial data is mentioned on Page No. 18.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

The (loss)eamings per Share is (Rs.3.30) 2022; (Rs. 0.85)

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board Audit Commitiee is comprised of one Independent Non-Executive Director as Chairman
and two Non-Executive Direclors as member of audit commitiee, The terms of reference inclsde
reviews of annual and quarterly financial statements, internal audit report, information before
dissemination to Stack Exchange and proposal for appoiniment of external auditors for approval
of the shareholders, apart from other matters of significant nature. Four meeting were hald during
the period under review.,

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING

During the year, four board meetings ware held, which were atiended by the Directors as under.

5. No. Names No. of Meetings Attended / hald
1. Mrs. Rubina Saleam 4/4
2 Mr. M. Saleem Ahmad {CEQ) 4/4
3. Dr. M. Shoaib Ahmed 414
4. Mr. Nayyer Ahmed 404
5. Mr. Areem Ahmed 4/4
6. Mr. Umer Ahmed 44
T. Bdr. Ahmed Jalali 4
. K, Qelzar Jamal b

CHANGE IN BOARD ROOM

Cr. M. Shoaib Ahmed resigned on 31-05-2023. Casual vacancy was filled by appointment of Mr,
Qaiser Jamal from the same date.

PURCHASE / SALE OF SHARES

The Directors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minar children did not purchase
or sale any shares of the Company during the perod under review,

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2023 is annexed with this report.
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AUDITORS

Prasent auditors RSM Avais Hyder Liaguat Nauman retire and being eligible offer thamselves for
re-appointment for the year 2023-24. The audit committes has also recommendad thedr reappointment
in the forthcoming AGM.

SOCIAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

Being a consclentious member of the corporate community, the Company contribules genarously
tn various social and charitable causes including towards health and education seclors. In this
regard, It has worked with many reputable organizations and associations. Currently our organizabion
pays monthly conlribution to Pakistan Tanner's Association Southern Zone Environmental Socety.
We are humbly paying for students studying at National Institute of Leather Technology and have
made our unit availabke for students 1o vieilt yearly and examine how leather is prepared. W also
provide intemship for graduating students lo help them enter the market with confidence.

The Company is fully committed for acting in an environmentally responsible manner, To achieve
ihis rasult, we;

1. Ensure our product and operations comply with relevant environmental legrsiation and regulations.
All aur chemicals are (Registration, Evaluation, Authorization and Restriction of Chemicals)
REACH certified and our leathers are tested al random in various countries whera we pass
wilh exceptional rasults. We ceriify our leathers do not contain chrome 6 or AZO Dyes or any
other banned substance or hazardous subslance,

2 Maintain and continually improve our environmental management systems to conlorm to the
siringent requiraments as dictated by specific markels or local requiations. As such we ara fully
cooperative with Efffuant Treatment Plant requirements.,

3. Operate in a manner thal is commitied fo continuous Improvemant n environmeantal sustainability
through recyeling, conservation of resources, pravention of pollution, product development,
and prometion of environmental responsibility amongst cur employees.

4. UNIDOD-GEF, in collaboration with PAKISTAN TANNERS® ASSOCIATION has fmitated A
restaration project for Korangi Sector 7-A which shall improve the overall infrastructure of
Sector 7-A. The project involves complete overhauling of sewerage, waste management, roads,
and solid waste management.

5, Leather Warking Group has become an impartant part of being sustainable in lzather industry.
LWG is becoming popular in India and Bangladesh. Its purpose is lo provide a clean and
afficiant working environment for workers, As such, The Company has shown interest in this
initiative and will mast likely be gold cerfify by June 2024, The cost of this project is estmated
at Rz 9 Million spread over & months.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The statemant of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annazed with this report.
FUTURE OUTLOOK

The business environment in the Country remains challenging. The Country is passing through a
critical phase due lo political and economic uncarainties.
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Wilh the rising dollar disparity we are now able o cater lo more customers. We can also expect
further orders in subsequent year as a resull of business irip o Indonesia, done during the year
under review,

Company also succeaded 1o get a firm order from a local customer which may generate a sizeable
Ssale valurme,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like 1o place on record its appreciation fo all our Patrons, Suppliers
and Employeas for their valuable help, uncompromising support to the Campany,

&n behalf of the Board

L
k.
Muhammad Saleem Ahmod Mﬁrmd
Chief Executive Officer Diiracior

Karachi: Oclobar 05, 2023




4 ]

& ¥ &5
u:-...f.;':.n'.f ol 3

e A e Qe Tty i S 2 20230230 L U AL F

T

et gat Lol el

2022 2023

& o
(1,320,929) |  (10,204,832) llge At
(1,579,148) (1,002,0086) P aid
(2,900,075) |  (11,206,838) w2 lEe e
(356,396,606) | (359,296,681) VLT (At
(359,206.681) | (370.503,519) Ve ZT (Ut

1329388 e b A 22 K P 231 ) 090,691 L F i anly
Lot A e gty Snd Sl TR st B L M2 e BPee iy
dndfed ol Sende/l g Sdi g fd e £HE AT e
ShL gL A e b Sdnedodbrspn it Lar L o
Jizt e K P e AS e At ¥ e 2.900 L F guns s Flog il 2

]

e el g 11,208 A3 b el

:;‘,.-'!:_.: .."_-J.‘JL;...!';:_;T
AR S e

. " & . o ] o IR | Zad
';_"'_L,.l'jﬁld.i-‘ '-.»"_rﬁ;ﬁ;.;-l:Ldef#'U:L-i‘aH;E.-;-.'—-::—;"'-"Lf‘{;ﬂ?-h’—-i..- u"::--..""

<2l L L '.1’._.-"'.,,-*#5:1-.:.;. L5 EJ%,-'-'-':.: Jesbrs EL“JI'FL-JJJFF‘}: el — J"""._FJL '3

&

10




w BL S
:—J.;IJJ/'EJJ"”

:_g;;.adyi.nu.: J;‘;f
PP L LB s IS S F U e Sl e K0

i ._}"-.-.JI'; ally

I NMASREL Gra QAL O E 2017 S v el E w
A SEUb A SE et
BE e B LL L L 556

(1P B Wi dndl S F U B sl fae .
= Erelir

e bl ed ol dnab Ll e Sdatoel R B S0

-l "n.;_;"':;._ﬂ{ Pt bl RS &

>3 J’U-ﬁ-?’ PR (0 B 3 r:."l-g:ﬁ_*_.tr‘.:.;l,-l;}’i;._ﬁ'. gr:;;‘;'rr;_ el 2L %

" o ool - - ' ' . 1
PSP [ PESTE { y [ ...’{; U o Lt

e S0 sl
- E‘.—-‘J-: - -Lg]- -.-'"-.;";:, i,-.'rlg'lp.- il

BTl
e (4 0.0.8557) 20224 14330082 303) T

Ty
sl e s y L s - e # L R -
L.:L-I;Q.*IF _??L"-';-ul,l_#‘:*';ﬁ_,pl ,FJ:__-J: H;;J}|¢f!=:},,b'_,-é_j|jzﬁgfwh{,|!.r|_¢|uf-r_-,_; s Ly
,,|,=.LFH{F%,;_J1,.-,,_E 25 i,_r’t.!.;,_:'_.-._-.ﬁgﬁ:r.:,l_.L?JLLFL..-.r!'.‘ill.-un'.lnﬁ.:';'.;r-.-'.::-.-.":.' ol

P':- - = _fr i - " . - =5 TR - A - o e &=
- _ﬁ:ﬂ"'—ﬁn-ln-‘:...l';'.'Fl:,.lr..-}]‘i.,_.\:-pJJL:'{J~UFU*¢J_‘PfoL;#)#J:ﬁJJJm-’:r--i—-LFJPﬂ[’GIE’EUJ

T B by
Pl ALt s B S e i

11




ok
,_*,;,;';_;/E’}L’i

e A et “t A
4/4 P~ 2
414 Agfiaafdfioe]
474 A2t 1A <F
© 414 2g "
414 gl 8
4/4 - 1
414 ez -&
1/4 S A |

A b S TR Gk I-E'.'-HI_?P:L:._.JE'I 31 :}5-21]23.1”?_..-"..,..#1“1 it

-

:#:ﬁf;jkﬁf‘;
S fu:f;g- l.:rbrl ._.'f f.: 1FE ':-?Hffuru,'lﬂhl.&'!ﬁrrlﬁl [fa J,,r“:F‘JL .}:;?L-u.; =k r:-"'l._r._-' i
et

K AL
e AL i 1202302 30,63 M Ein

:JJ.;;,;T

A e U Bhe G A B PP R EI AL TR
i ¥ - Ui u;ﬁg;l:,r.-_{'rf 2023-24.3 L0 g TR ig iRy
IR SO S T X

RS TR O

= l,-ju‘:; AT o P’J#:‘;--_*".L,.'f."""L- .-r' ﬁ‘i-h‘_- L B .r.ﬁ ey fu.’:.r-.-;arﬁ-rf
12




gL
..*.-.-r.g.ufgﬂi

ot /f’T_Lr IS e VP AL AR SR F AT Sy e L Nk e (2
-.._,-'r,-_.-l"'ln L ) T l._-.m,.,"" F'Jr':rr‘_df h."'-'.!'-LI-.frJL'F AL et gl -I.;.r- iR
:é":;n.-,up; gx;:rjft'd.nujﬂ J’E-.'__ r..rr;LJ"'; LN Al r",-_.,f AT Lr.-_,i’rr Ll

= ".ﬂ_.x.ﬂ"!}hﬁ._.-fu -Ii.u. Jgfuﬁ._r,-"l:pﬂ_fLirdudF": L.”" g,.-.r-u""..é Lot

:ftag’.,lr"f_iﬁgl S 0 N e S RS -*._-!a.,'.-? WiF

AL i-i.?.e_.n.:-,,._r.a"._}:?;{u:: i 3 S ) 96 Jyﬂ =-=,; Tl 243 rgdila SL ._,r' b e 2
-fa.g)hﬂluﬂ_ﬂrh-ﬁfﬁ'm—#_al AR EHJH{JJ-:L,J'_.JEU/H;'{-H"’JHHJ;}
LBl e e g L S Y adi et o Lot Eodsd pug et
. ;,.ﬁiﬁ!'}":"éu L..'.P""",-*.uj.l@ FIEAZO

PIZ DN 8L PP e g S PR TS AN S I WL e feF
-.,;:.-'_,fu;m?i_,"‘.‘a’u.i.:.g.;ﬁl)'.;;:g;;i;_r.fﬂuﬁ:,_h;l -L{nﬁ‘i;

PR (T S e A A L A P _ﬁfbdf.-_:: bR P st F
. f‘{‘“" Ay L..':r*E:;ng: '..!'.-.l.L._.r:-,.-’hL,'l'.-“.-J- '*!r:- {

e S Wt e d T-A AT e AL P o) 1L UNIDO-GEF .~
O Ry TN o OSN3 T (I ST 0 B N T Y 2
—e ,_J'L!‘-._.Iﬁlr,.rur.,_.l"i}r

SAFE L e Tif:ﬁjhfl-f.. s LN :.‘,"?:,..’-':.-F"'.-J_::TJ.-‘". Mgl B
l...":""!n,-"'-';'f.ﬁlu“ﬂ:_ UE;'T; S e i:'?": AL LEr Ervil o 2 3 s adie E'_,'i_.f_tl..-;';.}"h
PO TN I e lry 1 K e I F, 202800 00 S i Sk intie S8

- .h._:*'._:.:-..,'!ui-ﬁ IE.IL_ =

Ty A e i K Th

--l'_-—q.i-"’.ﬂ'"-ﬁr—--u:'.l-._.- *._.- —ae!'JfJ 11 s Lr.-'-"" wtd

PR

- LJ-r.-"r;_ sadit ol s ke J:_Jh'-i"lf:r'.‘ Ul e ..J':? /L TR LT K] 1 ol

13




=
n_’-a.-r.;:ufgfli

¥

=y
¢ ]
i

r';'_,'_"_ blssghil K-l -&f-_"s .i"_._,:r.' E ;':i‘:l,.jfr:;,'é:i.-r:.*l.}f_ H] B o S P T e .;jr:.:":-: ..,':'."PF

ZEL gl Jatepr gESLIE LT p s AL
= r 4 K R = - - | #‘;f
R s ZH rf e fiWasy fe PRt L e e e S e
AELF
e Bl el So o F s BIC S B Gt ibnti e b B 1 A3 Th
_v:,,;.'.'""l.u!ﬁ".nn:__ P e
fadud i
[
f .

A e
o AT g

+2023.051 05507 1 J1/

14




Chairperson's Review
T i n Py s Su = |

| am pleased to walcome you all in the 36th annual general meeting of the Company and present
¥ou a review of the Comipany for the year ended June 30, 2023,

Ferformance of the Board of Directors:

As the chairperson of the board, it's my responsibility to monitor and strength the Company's
governance. For tha year under review, based on the evaluation, the overall performance and
eflectivenass of the Board has been assessed as Satisfactory

General Review:

Yaar under review was challenging on all fronts. Paolitical uncertainty, financial crises and high rate
of inflation has slowed down the averall economic activity,

Industry:

Leather industry is facing slump not only in Pakistan but all over the word due to the cormpsatition
with arﬂfit:ieil leather.

Company Performance:

Company sakes during the year under review reduced to Rs.90.691 Million from Rs.132.935 Millian
during ihe corrasponding last vaar.

Audited financial statements and the audit report and the directors; report is are enclosed for
members information.

Olutsne L

Rubina Saleem
Chaibrperson of tha Board

Karachi: Octobar 05, 2023
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

e T O T
2023

(Rupeas)

WEALTH GEMNERATED

TOTAL REVEMNUE 00,691,318

BROUGHT IN MATERIAL & SERVICES (57.200,344)
33,450,574

WEALTH DISTRIBUTED

TO EMPLOYEES

SALARIES, BENEFITS & RELATED COST 27,546,427

TO GOVERNMENT

INCOME TAX, SALES TAX, IMPORT DUTY

AND WORKERS' FUND 2,931,098
RETAINED FOR REINVESTMENT &
FUTURE GROWTH

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION 3,013,449

33,490,974

82.25

&75

800

100,00

2022
(Rupeas)

132,935,018

(92.228,326)

40,706,692

32,940,104

4 854, 916

2,911,672

40,706,652
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SiX YEARS AT A GLANCE
e pee———

(Rs im 000
lpaRTICULARS 2023 | 2022 | 2021 | 2020 | 2019 | 2018
Mat Salas 90,691 | 132,935 | 108,363 | 216,633 TE.580 | 51683
Gross Profit{loss) 8,800 | 13.407 3773 21,085 14,906 1,875
Met Profit(loss) beforstax | (10,208) | (1.321) | (7.940) | 51.084 5,061 | (4.773)
Gross Profit{loss) ( % ) 10.58 10.08 3,48 9.74 19.46 363
Net Profit(loss) (% ) {11.25) (0.99) (7.33) 23.58 6,61 (9.23)
Earnln-g-'tlas.li] per shana
(after tax) {3.30) {0.85) (2.56) 14.35 1.22 (1.56)
Currant ratio {0.17) {0.28) (0.28) (0.26) (0.32)| (0.30)
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(CopDE oF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 (THE REGULATIONS)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANGE WITH LISTED COMPANIES

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the follewing manner:

1.

2.

The total number of directors are seven (07) as per following;
a. Mala: 06
b. Femala: 01

The composition of Board, on the date of this report is as follows:

Category Number Names

* Independent 02 Mr. Qaiser Jamal
Diractor Mr. Ahmed Jalali
Non-executive Mr. Azeem Ahmed

| Directors 02 Mr. Nayyer Ahmed

| =
Executive Directors 02 Mr. Saleem Ahmed

| Mr. Umer Ahmed
Female Director 01 Ms. Rubina Saleam
(Mon-executive)

* The fraction of one third is not rounded up as the tofal no of directors are limited, hence fwo
independent direclors are significant and, in our view, serve the purposes of the regulation

The directors have confirmed that nane of them is serving as a director on more than saven
listed companies, including this company.

A casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the period which was filled up within the defined
lime pariod.

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken o disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
profaduras,

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
palickesal the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matlers have
been takon by Board! sharehalders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2017 (the Act) and the Regqulations,

The meetings of the Board were prasided over by the Chairperson and, in her.absence, bya
director elactedby the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the raguiraments
of the Act and the Regulationswith respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of
migeting of the Board,

The Board of directors has a formal policy and fransparent procedures for remuneration of
directors inaccordanca with the Act and these Regulations,

o HII! |

-
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STATEMENT OF ComPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(Cooe oF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
P T ;

Al directors of the Company are well conversant of their duties and responsibilities. Six oul
of seven directors are exempt from the training requirement.

The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secrelary and Head of Imbarrual Ausdit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of emgloyment.

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorse the financial statements before
approval of the Board

The Board has formed following committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committes:

Calser Jamal Chairman
Mayver Ahmed Member
Azeem Ahmad Member

b) HR & Remuneration Committee:

Ahrmed Jalall Chalrman
Mayyer Ahmed hember
Azeam Ahmed hember

The tarms of rafarance of the aforesaid commitiees have been formed, documented and
advisad lothe commities for complianca.

The frequancy of meelings of the committes 5 a5 follow:
a) Audit Committes: Quartarly
b) HR ard Remunaration Committes:  Yearly

The Board has sat up an effective internal audit function and the staff is considerad suitably
gualified and experienced for the purpose and s conversantwith the policies and procedures
of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registerad with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that thay or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minar childran
do not holdshares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethice as adopled by
ICAP. |

The statulory auditors of the persons associated with them have not been appainted to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have cbserved IFAC guidelines in this
regard.

We confirm that mandatory requiremenis of the Regulations 3.8,7.8,27,32,33 and 36 have
bean complied wilh,




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(Cobpe oF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

20. Explanation for non-compliance with requiremants, other than regulations 3, B, 7,8,27.32.33
and 36 are given below;

« CFO and the Company Secretary is ane and the same person due to small size of the
Company;

* Six drrgmnrs arg exempt from iraining requirement as they have minimum of 14 years of
educations and 15 years of experience on the Board of listed Company. Remaining director
will compdete his fraining in due course; and

* Inview of the size of the Company and size of its operalion, the management balieves that

internal audit function is being effectively performed by a single person being the head of
imternal awdit;

Ruuksng Jalm.

RUBINA SALEEM
CHAIRPERSON

Karachi: October 05, 2023
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Charemed Accourntants
Aval Chambery, VE-§
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PAK LEATHER CRAFTS LIMITED (THE COMPANY) T:82042135872731.
REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED lahoreErsmpakistanpk

whirw, ram. global/ pakistan

IN LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2018

MMWMMSMMW%MLMM Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Hagtﬂms}mpamwwnﬂmﬂmmmsnfﬂmﬂgummwhrhm
ammmm.m?ammmmmmumﬁmmaﬁmwwm.
MWWHMHWWEMHMMNmmmMW.W
mmmmmmwm&mmm;mmmwmmm
thapmviammﬂwﬁﬂumwﬁpmndmgmmnﬁumﬁmymmmﬁmmraquh‘amuﬁﬂ
NWE.HHMWEHHHMWNUW&HWWﬁMW review of various
documents prepared by the Company 1o comply with the Regulations.

Asapartulmauiltullmmmﬂ#mmmmukﬁmﬂtﬁmuﬂuﬂuﬂmww
Inwmmmmmmmm:aﬂMmuﬂmhamm.mnmmqﬁ'adm
MMMMﬁM'MMWMWMMHHMWWHMMN
wmmmmmamurmmmm.mcmﬁmmmmumwm.
ThaHagulaﬁumminhﬂmmanrmmhuMMAmuﬂumm,mmmﬂmm
cmmm.mmuuﬂmﬂurnmmfmmmmm. its related parly ransactions. We are
ﬂnlrmmdmdmdhmmedmwnmﬁﬂﬂ!MMImmmdhwmﬂﬂh related party
Iransactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Commitise,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attiendion which causes us to believe that the Statement of

Compliance does nol appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requiremenis
contained in the Regulations as applicable 1o the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023,

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with certain requirements of the Regulations, other than
Regulations 3,6,7,8,27,32,33 and 36 as reflected in the paragraph references mentioned below where these are stated
in the Statement of Compliance.

Sr. No. Paragraph reference  Description

1 20 Non compliances with certain Regulations other than Regulation 3,6,7 8,
27.32,33 and 36 as detailed in the sald paragraph, q

RSM AVAIS HYDER LIAQUAT NAUMAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Lahore

Date: 05-10-2023

UDIN: CR202310226hTpZF Jj3m
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FSM& Awais Myder Liaquat Mauman
Chantened Accountants

Al Charmsars, VC-5
Sikaraer Walh Road Canal Park
(dberg l Lahore, Pakistan

02 (2] 3587237333
Fi 482 (47} 3587 2734

iahore@rsmpakistan pk
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT wiww.rsm. global/ pakistan
TO THE MEMBERS OF PAK LEATHER CRAFTS LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pak Leather Crafis Limited (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial posifion as al June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss, the statemant of
comprehensive income, the stalement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the Enancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanalony
information, and we siale thal we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and batied, were necessary for the purposes of the audit

In our opinion and 1o the best of ocur information and according to the explanations given o us, the statement of
financial position, the statlement of profit o loss, the statement of comprehensive incoma, the statsment of changes in
equity and the statement of cash fiows logether with the noles forming part thereol conform with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017), in the manner 50 required and respectively give a true and fair view of the stale of the Company's affairs as at
June 30, 2023 and of the loss, the comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our awdit in accordance with Interational Standands on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan, Our
responsibilibes under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Stalements section of cur report. Ye are independent of the Company in accordance with the Intemational
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institule of
Chanered Accountants of Pakistan, (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiities in accordance
with the Code. We beBeve thal the audit evidence we have cbiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

Mote 1.2 1o the financial statements states that the Company incurred loss of Rs. 11.2 million (2022: Rs. 2.90 million)
during the yesr, As at the reporting date, its equity is negative by Rs. 336.5 million (2022 Rs. 202.27 milion) and
current liabilites exceads its curent assets by Rs. 354.72 million (2022 Rs. 220.25 milion), These evenls and
conditions, aong with other matters as set forth in Note 1.2, indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may
cast significant doubd on the Company’s abdity to continue as a going concem. Our opinion is not modified
respec 1o this matter,
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Emphasis of Matter RSBA

We draw attention towards Note 19 to the financial statements which indicates that no provision is made in respect of
any cost of funds since initiation of recovery cases against the Company, as the same depends on the ultimale
decision by the relevant forurms and the quantum of cost of funds cannot be determinad at this stage.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financigl statements of the cument period. These matters were addressed in the conbext of our audit of the financial
statements as & whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters,

We have determined that there are no key audil matiers fo communicate in our report except those discussed in
matenial uncertainty related to going concem and emphasis of matter sactions of the report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Managemeni is responsible for olher information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our audior's report thereon,

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
50, consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowbadge
abtained in the audil or otherwise appears to be materially messtated. If, based on the work have pedormed, conchude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information we are required to report that facl. We have nothing to
repart in this regand.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presantation of the financial statements in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companles Act, 2017(XIX of
2017} and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ennor.

In preparing the financial stalements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related 1o going concem and using the going concem basis of
accounting unkess management either intends to iquidate the Company or io cease operations, or has no realistic
altemative but fo do s0.

Boand of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. Q»&'F
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Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material messtatement, whether due o fraud or emor, and to issue an audilor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is @ high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
|SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a maleral misstatement when it exists. Messlatements can arige from
fraud or emor and are considered material i, indhidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecled lo
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, we alsa:

«  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud or ermor,
design and perfiorm audit procedures responsive o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appeopriate to provide a basis for cur opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstalement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

» (Obtain an understanding of intermal contral relevant to the audil in order lo design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the crcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimales and
related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriatensess of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence oblained, whather a material uncanainty exists related o events or conditions thal may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to confinue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up 1o the date of our audilor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company 1o cease to continue as a going concern,

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial stalements, including the disclosures, and
whather the financial statements represant the undedying transactions and events in & manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, inchuding any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide the board of direclors with a statemant that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding indepandence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be
thought o bear on our independence, and where apphcable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicaled with the board of directors, we delermine those matlers thal were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statemants of the curment penod and are therelore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in cur auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we delerming that a matler should nol be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing 50 would reasonably be expectad to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication, (
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our apinion:
a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

by the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the
siatement of changes in equity and the slatement of cash flows logather with the noles thereon have been drawn
up in confarmity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returms,

¢) Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company's business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1880).

The engagement pariner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Inam ul Haque.

v

RSM AVAIS HYDER LIAQUAT NAUMAN
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Lahore

Data:

UDIN: AR20231022631Lh0OMEmMC



STATEMENT OF FinanciaL Posimion As AT June 30, 2023
s e I T S T

2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
ASSETS
HON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipmant (& 34,183,504 33,943,901
Long lerm deposils T 1,409,612 1,409,612
35,583,206 - 35353513
CURRENT ASSETS
Loosa tools 362,387 325,386
Stock in trade ] 48 403,105 53,303,430
Trade dabls L 10,132,311 22478 Tod
Advances and other recoivable 10 2,233,356 3,405,195
Tax refunds dua from Government 1 1,571,264 33092149
Cash and bank balances 12 8,650,856 2,530,744
71,353,273 B5.442 T4Y
TOTAL ASSETS 106,946 485 120,796,260
= —- L
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVE
Authorised share capital
5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- aach. 50,000,000 50,000,000
e ] -———————————
lssued, subscribad and paid up capital
3,400,000 ordinary shares of
Rs, 10/- aach fully paid in cash 34,000,000 24,000,000
Loan from directars 13 - 123,020,039
Accumulated loss (370,503,519) (359 296.681)
(336,503,519) (202.276.642)
NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lang term loan 14 10,875,350 9,672,996
Deferred interast income 15 6,501,540 T.703,894
17,376,851 17,376,890
CURREMNT LIABILITIES
Short term bank borrowings 16 | 247,515,014 112,529,905
Currant portion of long term financing 17 46,903,419 45,903,419
Interest  mark up payahle £9,200,158 E3.200,158
Trade and other payables 18 41,272,216 55475705
Provision for laxation - income lax 1,040,055 1,444 317
Unclaimed dividend 142 248 142 508
426,073,111  305.698,012
CONTINGENCIES 19 = -
106,946,485 120,796, 260
=
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statemangd, tﬁ\
ﬁ"/ Yoot Q‘.
MUHAMMAL SALEEM AHMED SEER AHMED ED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINAMCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STaTEMENT OF ProriT Or Loss
For Tue Year Enpep June 30, 2023

[l e Sl S S s |
2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
Sales 20 80,691,318  132,935018
Cost of sales 21 81,081,695 118,527,859
Gross profit 8,599,623 13,407,059
Dther income 22 113,785 2679817
9,713,418 16,086 BVG
Adminisiralive axpenses 23 13,377,458 12,688,981
Selting and distribubion expenses 24 5,708,698 4,088,587
Fmnance cost 25 832,053 | | 6489237
19.&1&24_9__ 17,407 .B05
(Loss) for the year before faxation {10,204,832) {1.320,929)
Pravision for taxalion 28 1,002,006 1,578,146
{Lass) for the year (11,206,838} (2,900,075}
: EE———— e
{Loss) per share - Basic and diduied (Rupees per Share) 27 (3.30) (.85}
The annexed notes form an integral parl of these financial statements.
)\

Tkl

ASEER AHMED
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

muummMu AHMED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INcOME FOR THE YEAR EnpED June 30, 2023

PR =S = e e =
2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES
(Loss) for the year (11,206.838) (2 000,075)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive (loss) for the year (11,206,838} {2.800,075)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

N (il

MUHAMMAD SALEEM AHMED EER AHMED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EquiTy For THE YEArR ENpED June 30, 2023

L i e e e i
Issued
Subscribed  Loanfrom Accumulated Total
and paid up Direclors loss
Capital
{Rupees)
Balance as at July 01, 2021 34,000,000 116,363,594 (356,306,606) (206,033,012)
Total comprehansive
Ioss for the year
(Loss) for the year - - {2.900,075){ | (2.900.075)

Other comprehensive income . = .

x 2 {2,000,075)  (2.900,075)

Transaction with cwners

Loan oblained - 6,656,445 - , B,B5E 445
Balance as at June 30, 2022 34,000,000 123,020,039 (359,296,681) (202,276,642)
Tolal comprehonsive

Ias for the year
(Loss) for the year : J ‘ 7 {11,206,838)| | (11,206,838
Other comprehensive income - - - -

= = (11,208,838} (11,206.838)
Transaction with ownems

Loan obtained . 11,965,070 . 11,965,070
Transferred to short
term bomowing - {134,985,109) - {134,985,108)
Balance as at June 30, 2023 34,000,000 - {(370,503,519) (336,503,519)
Hh'\.
MUHAMMAD SALEEM AHMED SEER AHMED MED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CasH FLows For THE YEArR EnDED JunE 30, 2023

| S dorm. e T T |
2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUFPEES
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
{Loss) for the year before taxation {10,204,832) (1.320.929)
Adjustment for non-cash changes and other items:
Depreciation 3,013,449 2911672
Balances written back - net - (2,506,653)
3,013,449 405,019
Cash flow before working capital changes (7.191,383) {915,910}
Changes in working capital
(Increase) / decrease in curren! assels
Slores, spares and loose lools (37,001) 48,055
Siock in trade 4,900,334 6455437
Trade debis 12,346,453 (7. 307 635)
Advances and other recelvables 1,075,076 398,640
Tax refunds dus fram govermmant 1.877,3288 791,462
Increase / (decreasa) in current liabiities
Trade and olher payables (14,203 489) {1.885,195)
5,959,658 (1.501,23E)
Cash flow from operations {1,231,724) (2417,148)
Income tax pald (1,359,634) {1,455 698)
Na! cash flow from operating activities (2,581558)  (3.872844)
B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions in property, plant and eguipment (3,253,142) _ (4,587 567)
Met cash Mow from investing activities (3,253,142) (4,587 567)
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan from director oblained - niet 11,965,070 B B5E 445
Dividend paid (258)
Met cash flow from financng activities 11,964,812 6,656,445
Met increase | (decrease) in cash and
cash aguivakenis {(A+B+C) 6,120,112 (1,803 DEG)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,530,744 4,334,710
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year B.650,856 2,530,744
The annaxed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. "?.
MUHAMMAD SALEEM AHMED &Aumn hléﬁm D
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023
T T L

1 LEGAL ENTITY & NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Pak Leather Crafts Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorparated in
Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is quoted on Pakistan
Stock Exchange. The principal activity of the Company is leather tannirg and expart af
keather and leather garments. The registered office and mill of the Company are situated
al Plot # 18, Sector 7-A, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi, in the province of Sindh.

1.2 The Company incurred loss of Rs. 11.2 million (2022: Rs. 2.90 million) during the year,
As at the reporting date, its equity is negative by Rs, 336.5 million (2022 Rs. 202.27
million) and current liabiities exceed ils current assels by Rs. 354,72 million (2022:
Rs. 220.25 million). The Company is facing operational and financial problems and has
been unabde to pay off ils liabdlities on due dates. The bank / financial institutions of the
Company have filed suits for recovery of outstanding finances and related mark up along
with cost of funds, These factors indicate material uncertainty related to events and
conditions which may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern and, therefora, the Company may not be able 1o realize ils assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business

The Company is taking measures to increase its revenue and profitability. The management
is negotiating with its bankers / financial institutions for rescheduling / out of court
saftlements. Directors of the Company have injected further funds during the year and
have underiaken to conlinue to support the Company and to inject further funds in the
enswing years, as and when needed. The managemant believes that its pkan will improve
the financial position and financial results of the Company and the Company will be abls
o continue as a going concam.

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reparting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of:

- Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as nofified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

= Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companles Act, 2017 differ from the
IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017
have been followed.

3 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

3.1 Slandards, amendments to standards and Interprotations becoming effective in
currant yaar

The following standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have baen
eflective and are mandatory for financial statements of the Company for the periods
beginning on or after July 01, 2022 and therefore, have been applied in preparing lhese
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle

The IASB has issued ‘Annual Improvements 1o IFRS Standards 2018-2020". The
pranouncemant contains amendments to the following Financial Reporling Standards
{IFRSs).

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Fees in the "10 per cenl” test for derecognition of financial
Eabilities. The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when il applies the 10
per cenl’ lesl in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity includes
only fees paid or recelved between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including
feas paid or received by elther the enlity or the lender on the other's behall,

IAS 41 Agriculture - Tha amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of I1AS
41 for enlities 1o exclude laxation cash flows when measuring the fair value of a biological
assel using a presaent value lachaique. This will ensure consistency with the requirements
in IFRS 13.

The amendments are applicable for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 January
2022, 1AS 41 is not relevant to the operations 1o the company.

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment

The IASB has published ‘Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceads bafore Intended
Wise (Amandments to IAS 168)' from selling items produced while bringing an assel inlo
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operaling in the manner
inended by managament,

Thae standard lo prohibil deducting from the cost of an tem of property, plani and
equipment any proceeds from selling itlems produced while bringing thal asset to the
location and condition necassary for it io be capable of opesaling in the manner intended
by management. Instead,. an enlity racognises the proceeds from salling such ilems,
and the cost of producing thosa itams, in profit or loss, An entity applies the amendments
retrospectively only lo lems of property, plant and equipment that are brought 1o the
tocation and condition necessary Tor them lo be capable of operaling in the manner
intended by managamenl on or after the beginning of the sarliesl period presented in
the financial slatements in which the entity first applies the amendments,

The amendments are applicable for annual periods beginning on or afler 1 January
2022, Application of these amendments is not expected 1o have any significant impact
an the Company’s financial stalameants, t

IAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The IASB has published ‘Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfiling a Contract’ ameanding
the siandard regarding costs a company should include as the cost of fulfilling a contract
when assessing whather a conlract s onerous.

The changes in Onergus Contracts — Cast of Fulfiling a Contract specify that the ‘cost
of fulfiling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly 1o the contract’. Cosls that
relale direclly lo a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract
(examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of ather costs that relate
directly to fulfilling contracts {an example would be the allocation of the depreciation
charge for an em of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract),

33




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023
P T T Y TR T T

The amendmenls published today are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2022. These amendments do not hace any significant impacy on the Company's
fmancial slatemenis.

i 1AS 12 — Income Taxes

The IASB has issuad amendments to provide a temporary axceplion 1o the requirements
regarding deferred lax assels and liabilities related to pillar two income laxes. The
amandments inlroduce an excaption to the requirements in the standard that an entity
doas nat recognise and does not disclose information about deferred tax assets and
leabilities related 1o the QECD pillar bwo income (axes.

An enlity applies the exception and the requirement to disclose that it has applied the
excaption immediately upon issuance of the amendments. These amendmaents do not
have any significant impact on the Company's financial sialements.

3.2 Standards, amendments to standards and interpretations becoming effective in
the current year but not relevant

Thera are certain new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations that
became effective during the year and are mandalory for accounting periods of the
Company beginning on or afier July 01, 2022 but are considered not to be relevant to
the Company’s operations and are, therefore, not disclosed in these financial statemants,

3.3 Standards, amendments to standards and interpretations becoming effective in
future periods

The following standards, amendments to standards and inlurpmlal:lahs have been
published and are mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or
afler the effective dates specified tharein,

i 1AS 1 = Presentation of Financial Statemants

(i} The IASB has issued ‘Classification of Liabilties as Current or Non-curment (Amendments
to 1AS 1) providing a more general approach o the dassification of liabilities under 1AS
1 based on the contractual amrangemeants in place al the reparting date. The amendments
in Classification of Liabilities as Current or Mon-curment affect only the presentation of
liabilties in the staternent of financial position — not the amount or timing of recognition
of any assel, liability income or expenses, or the information that entities disclose aboul
those lems. Thay,

- clarify that the classification of Rabilites as current or non-current should be based on
rights that are in existence a1 the end of the reporting period and align the wording in
all affeciad paragraphs lo refer to the “right”™ to defer settlernant by al laas! twelve monihs
and make explicit that only rights in place "at the and of the reporting period™ should
affect the classificaton of a liability;

- clarify thal classification is unaffected by expectations aboul whether an entity will
axercise ils right 1o defer settlement of a liability, and

- make clear that settlernent refers 1o the transfer o the counterparty of cash, aquity
instruments, other asseis or Senvices:
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The amendmeants to IAS 1 are effective for annual pefiods begsnning on of after 1 January
2023,

(i}  The IASBE has published ‘Non-Current Liabilites with Covenanis' 1o clarify how conditions
with which an entity must comply within twelve months after the reporting period affect
the classification of a ladbadity. The amendments in Non-current Liabiliies with Covenants
modify the requiremeants infroduced by Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
current on how an entity classifies debt and other financial liabilities as current or non-
current in particular circumstances: Only covenanis with which an enlity is required 1o
comply on or before the reporting date affect the classification of a liability as current
or non-current. In addition, an enfity has 1o disclose information in he notes that enables
users of financial statements to understand the risk that non-current. liabilities with
cowvenanis could become repayable within twelve months,

The amendments io IAS 1 are elfective for annual periods baginning on or after 1 January
2024,

(i)  The IASB has issued "Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to |1AS 1 and
IFRS Practice Statement 2 with amendments that are intended to help preparers in
deciding which accounting policies to disclose in thedr financial siatements in the following
way's.

- an enbity B now required to disclose its material accounting palicy information instead
of its significant accounting policies;

. saveral paragraphs are added o explain how an entity can identify malerial accounting
pelicy infermalion and to give examples of when accounting pelicy information is likely
1o be malarial:

- the amendments clarify that accounting policy information may be material because of
is nature, even il the related amounts are immaterial;

. the amendmenis clarify thal accounting policy information is material if users of an
enfity’s financial statemants would need it to understand other material information in
the financial statements; and

- the amendmants clarify thal i an endity discloses immaterial accounting policy information,
such information shall not obscure material accounting policy information.

In addition, IFRS Practice Statemen! 2 has been amended by adding guidance and
examples o explain and demonstrate the application of the ‘four-step materalty process’
ta accounting palicy information in order to support the amendmants lo 1AS 1. Once the
enlity applies the amendments 1o |AS 1, it is also permitted 1o apply the amendments
to IFRS Practice Statemant 2.

The amendments to IAS 1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2023, The amendments are expected to affect disclosure of policies in the financial
slatemeants.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

IAS & - Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The IASE has published 'Definition of Accounting Estimates’ to help eniities to distinguish
between accounting policies and accounting estimales. The definition of a change in
accounting estimates is replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the
rew definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that
are subject 1o measuremant uncertainty”,

The IASB danfies that a change in accounting estimate that results from new information
or new developmenits Is nol the comection of an error. In additicn, the affects of a change
in an input or 8 measurement technique used to develop an accounting estimate are
changes in accounting estimates i thay do not result from the comection of prior pericd
BITOrs.

Tha amendmenis are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023
Application of these amendments is not expected to have any significant impact an the
Gompany’'s financial statemanis.

IAS 12 = Income Taxes

The IASE has published 'Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction {Amendmenis to IAS 12) that clarify how companies account for
delermed tax an lransactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. Accordingly,
tha inithal recognition exemplion, provided in IAS 12.15(b)and IAS 12.24, doas nat apply
lo Iransactions in which equal amounts of daeductible and taxabla lamporany differences
anse on initial recognition.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023,

The IASB has issued amendments 1o provide a lemporary axception to the requirements
ragarding deferred tax assets and liabilities related 1o pillar two income taxes, The
ameandments infroduce an axception to the requirements in the standard that an entity
doas not recognise and does not disclose information about deferred tax assets and
hiabiliies ralated 1o the DECD pillar two income taxes.,

An entity applies the excepthon and the requirement 1o disclose that it has applied the
excaption immediately upon issuance of the amendments; the remaining disclosura
requiremaents are required for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023,

These amendments do not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial
statements,

A5 7 — Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7 - Financials Instruments: Disclosures

The IASB has published ‘Supplier Finance Arrangements (Amendmeants to IAS 7 and
IFRS 7} to add disclosure requirements, and "signposts’ within existing disclosure
rquirements, thal ask entities to provide qulaitative and quantitative information about
supplier finance arrangaments. The amendments in Supplier Finance Arangemants:




0]

]
i}
(a)

(b)

(c)

{1

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

Do not define supplier finance arangements. Instead, the amendments describe the
characterstics of an amangement for which an entity (s required to provide the information,
The amendments note that arrangements that are solely credit enhancemenis for the
enlity or instruments used by the entity to settle directly with a supplier the amounts
owed are nol supplier finance arangements.

Add two disclosure objectives. Entities will have to disclose in the noles informabon that
enables users of financial statamants:

o assess how suppler finance arangemants affect an entity’s Rabilities and cash fows
arsd

1o understand the effect of supplier finance arrangemeants on an entity's exposure 10
liquidity risk and how the entity might be affected if the arrangements were no longar
avadlable to L.

Complement current requiremants in IFRSs by adding 1o 1AS 7 additional disclosure
requiramants about:

the terms and conditions of the supplier finance arrangements:
for the arrangements. as at the beginning and end of the reporling period:

the carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are part of the arrangement and the
associated line item presented;

the carrying amount of financial liabikties disclosed under a) for which supplbers have
already received payment from the finance providers;

the range of payment due dales (for example, 30 to 40 days after the invoice date) of
financhal Rabilities disclosed under a) and comparable trade payables that are not part
of a supplier finance arrangement; and

the type and effect of non-cash changes in the canmying amounts of the financal Kabilities
that are part of the arrangement,

The IASE decided that, in most cases, aggregated information about an entity's supplier
finance arrangements will satisfy the information needs of users of inancial statements.

Add supplier finance arrangements as an example within the liquidity risk disclosure
requiremeants in IFRS 7.

An entity applies these amendmenis for annual reporting pericds beginning on or after
1 January 2024, The Company is in process of evaluating the mpact of application of
these amendments on the Company’s financigl statements.

IFRS 16 - Leases

The IASB has issued amendments for Leasa Liabiity in Sale and Leaseback’ that clarify
how a sellerdessee subsequently measure sale and leaseback transactions that satisfy
the rquirements in IFRS 15 1o be accounted for sale,
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‘Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback Amendmaents' requires a seller-lesses fo
subsequently measure lease liabilities arising from a leaseback in a way that it doas not
recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains. The
new requirements do not prevent a seller-lessee from recognising in profit or loss any
gain or loss relating to the partial or full termination of a lease. The amendments also
inchde one amended and one new illustrative example,

The amendmenis are effective for annuwal reporling penods beginning on or after 1
January 2024, There are no leases hance the amendments are not relevant to the
operations of the Company.

Standards, amendments o standards and interpretations becoming effective in futuna
parads but not relevant

There are certain new standards, amendmeants to standards and inlerprafations thal are
effectiva from different future periods but are considered nol 1o be rolevant to the
Company's oparations, therefore, not disclosed in these financial statements,

Standards issued by 1ASB but not applicable in Pakistan

Following new standards have baen issuad by IASB which are yet 1o be notified by the
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan:

IFRS 1 - First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS 17 - Insurance Coniracls

IFRS 51 General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-ralated Financial
Infarmatian
IFRS 52 Climate-related Disclosures

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Thesa financial statements have been prépared on tha basis of historical cost conventian,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

al

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment except ieasehold land and capital work in progress are
sialed al costivaluation less accumulated depreciation and impairmant in valua, if any.
Leasehold land is stated at cost less accumulated amaortization and impairment in valoa,
if any.

Depreciation Is charged to statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance
method at the rates specified in property, plant and equipment note.

Depraciation on additions during the year is charged from the month in which asset is
acquired or capitalised, while no depreciation is charged for the manth in which asset
i5 disposed off, The assels’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted if mpact on depreciation is significant.

Reapairs and mamienance cosis are charged to statermant of profil or loss during the
parod in which thay are incurred. Major renswals and improvemants ans capialisoed.
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Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

Gains or lossas on disposal of assets, if any. are recognised as and when incurrad.

All expanditune connected with specic assels incurred during installation and construction
penod are camied under capital work in progress, These ane transferred o specific assels
as and when these assels ane available for usa, ¥

Impalrment

The company assesses al each balance sheet date whether there is any ndication that
assels excepl deferred tax assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carying
amounts of such assals are reviewed 1o assess whether these are recorded in excess
of their recoverable amounts. Where carmying values exceed the respective recoverable
amounts, assats are written down o their recoverable amounts and the resulting
impairment loss is recognised in profit and loss account, unless the relevant assats are
camed at ravalued amounis, in which case the impairment loss is treated as & revaluation
decrease, The recoverable amount is the higher of an assel’s fair valua less cost to sell
and value in use,

Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amounts of the assels are
increased to the revised recoverable amounts but limited to the carrying amounts that
would hava bean determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the assels
in priar years, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in prafit or
loss accounl

Borrowling costs

ing costs dineclly aliributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assals,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial pariod of time to get ready for their
intended use, are added to the cost of those assats, unlil such time as the assats are
substantially ready for their inlended use, Investment income eamed on the temporary
invesiment of specific borrowings pending thair expenditure on qualifying assets is
deductad from the barrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the peniod in which they are
incurred.

Loose tools

These are valued at moving average cost less allowance for obsalete and slow maoving
tams. lems in transit ane valued at invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon,

Stock in trade

Stock in trade except wastes is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost
is determined as follows:

Raw material Weighted average cosl.
Work in process Average manufaciuring cost.
Finished goods Average manufactunng cost.

Wastes are valuad at nel realisable value.

Net realisable value represenis the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary o make the
sales. Average manufacturing cost includes cost of direct material, labour and appropriate
manufacturing overheads,
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Financial Instruments

Measurement of financial asset

Initial measurament

The Company classifies ils financial assets into following three categories:

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
- fabr value through profit or loss (FVTPL): and
- measurad al amaortized cost.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are diraclly
attributable 1o its acquisition, except FYTPL which is measured al fair value,

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assels depands on their classification, as
follows: i

Debt Investments at FYOCI

These assels are subsequenily measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognized in other comprehensive income. Interest / markup income calculated using
the effactive intarast method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognized in the statament of profit or loss. On de-recognition, gains and losses
accumulated in olher comprehensive incomae are reclassified to the statement of profit
or lass,

Equity Investmants at FVOGI

These assets are subseguently measured al fair value, Changes in fair value are
recognized in other comprehensive income and are never reclassified 1o the stalement
of profit or loss. Dividends are recognized as income in the statemant of profit of loss
unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

Financial assaets at FVTPL

Theso assels are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including
any interest markup or dividend income, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

These assets ara subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment kosses. Interest [ markup iINcome,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in the statement of
profit or boss.

Hon-derivative financial assets

All non-derivative financial assets are iniially recognized on rade date i.e, date an which
the Company becomes party to the respective contraclual provisions. Non-derivative
financial asseis comprise loans and receivables thal are financial assels with fixad o
determinable paymants that are nol quoted in active markets and includes trade debis,
advances, other receivables and cash and cash equivalents,
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5.6.2

5.6.2

Deracognitiocn

The Company derecognizes the financial assels when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the assels expire or it iransfers the rights to receive the contractual cash
flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownership of
the financial assels are ransferred or it naither transfers nor retain substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership and does nol retain control over the transferred
assets.,

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition

Financial liabilities are classiied in lhe following categories:
= fair value through profit or loss; and
= athar financial liabilities,

The Company determines the classification of its financial kabdities at initial recognition,
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in case of other financial
kabilitles also include directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurament

Thi subsequent measuremant of financial llabilities depends on thair classification, as
follows:

Fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profil or boss include financial Habilities hakd-for-
trading and financial llabidities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value
through profit or loss. The Company has nol designated any financial liability upon
recognition as being at falr value through profit or koss.

Dithar financial liabilities

Aftar initial recognition, other financial Labilities which are inlerest bearing are subsequenthy
measured at amortized cost using the effective inleres! rate method. Gain and losses
are recognized in statement of profit or loss, when the liabilities are derecognized as
well as through effective interast rale amortization process,

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities whaen and only when the Company's
obligalions are discharged, cancelled or axpire.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assels and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is raported in the
financial statements only when the Company has currently legally enforceable right 1o
set-off the recognized amounts and the Company intends either to setthe on a net basis
of to realise the assets and to setlhe the Rabilibes simullaneously. The legally enforceabio
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in narmal course
of business and in the event of default. insclvency or winding up of the Company or the
counter parties,
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5.6.4 Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for Expecied Cradit Losses (ECLS) in respect
of financial assats measuned al amorized cost. The Company meEasures oss allowances
at an amount equal to lifetima ECLs, axcept for the following, which ane measured a1
12-month ECLs:

= debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting dale; and

= piher debl sacurities and bank balance for which cradit risk (i.e. tha risk of default
occurming over the expacied life of the financial instrument) has not increased
significantly since initial recognilion.

Loss allowances for receivables are abways measured al an amount equal to lifelime
ECLs, When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since inilkal recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers
reasonable and supporiable information that is relevant and available withoul undue
cost or efforl. This includes both quantitalive and gualitalive information and analyses,
based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information,

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly
if it is more than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs
thal rasult from all possible defaull events over the expecied life of a financial instrument,
12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months alter the reporting date (or a shorler period il the expected life of
s instrurment s less than 12 months). The maximum pariod considered whan estimating
ECLs i the maximum contraciual period over which the Company is exposed to credit
rigk. Loss allowances (or financial assels measured al amortized cost are deducted from
the gross carmying amount of the assels. The gross carmying amount of a financial asset
is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering of a
fnancial asset in its entirety or & portion thereof, The Company individually makes an
assessment with respect lo the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there
I5 a reasonabde expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery
from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be
subject to enforcament activities in order to comply with the Company’s procedures for
recovary of amounts dua.

57 Trade debts, Loans, advances and other receivables

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are oniginated
and measurad al fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off
whean there is no reagonable sxpectation of racovery. Actual credit loss experience over
past years is used 1o hase the calculation of expocied cradil loss.

5.8 Trade and other payables

Liabiliies for trade and other payables are carried al cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether billed to the
Company or nok.

Conlract lkabdlity represents advances received from customer for subsequent sales of
the Company’s products,
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Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend is recognised as a Bability in the period in which it is approved, Appropriations
of profits are reflected in the statement of changes in equity in the period in which swech
appropriations are made.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a prasenl, legal of constructive
obligation as & result of past ewvent, it Is probable thal an outflow of resourcaes embaodying
economic banefis will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estmale of the
amount can be made. However, provisions are reviewed al each balance sheel date
and adjusted to reflect the: current best estimate.

Provision for taxation
Currant

Prowvigion for curment taxation s based on taxable incoma at the ourrent rale of Exation
after taking info account applicable tax cradils and 1ax rebales available under the law,

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided using the Babllity method for all temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their camying amounts
for financial reporting purposes. In this regard, the effect on deferred taxation of the
portion of income subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance with the
requirament of Technical Release - 27 of the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of
Fakistan,

Deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible lemporary differences and carry
forward of unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which such temporary differences and tax losses can ba uliised.

Defarred tax assels and labilities are measured at the tax rate thal is expected 1o apply
1o the period when the asset is realised or the lability is settled, based on tax rates hat
hawve been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheat date

Deferred tax charged or credited in the income statement, except in case of ftems
charged or credited 1o equity in which case it s included in aquity.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized al an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company

s expected to be entitled in exchange for fransferming goods or services o a cusiomer.
For this purpose, the company:

identifies the contraci with a customer;

1

identifies the performance obligations in the contract:

determines the transaction price which takes into account estimates of varable
consideration, if any, and the tima value of money;
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= allocates the transaction price o the separate performance cbligations, if applicable,
on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service
o be delivered; and

- recognizes revenue whan or as each performance ohligation is satisfied in a manner
that depicts the fransfer of control of the goods or services promised 1o the customer.

Determining the timing of the transfer of control — at a point in ime o over ime = requines
judgement,

The Company is engaged in leather tanning, export and sale of leather garments, which
ganarally include singhe perormancn obligalion. Management has concluded thal revenues
from sale of goods be recognised at the point in time when control of the assel is
iransferred o the cuslomer, which is upon the delivery of goods. Delivery ooccurs when
the products have bean shipped to the specific location and the risks of loss have beaan
transferrad fo the customers. The transfer can be either in the Torm of acceptance by
ihe customer of products as per the sales contract or lapse of accaplance provision ar
the Company has objective evidence that all criteria for acceplance have Deen satished.

Imvolces are ganaraled al the point in time when conirol of the assel is transferrad and
feveanua is recognised al that point in ime. Receivable is also recognised whan the
goods are deliverad as this is the point in time thal the consideration is unconditicnal
because only the passage of lime is required before the payment is due.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis are camied in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, balances with
banks, books ocverdrasen and highly bguid shor-lerm invastments thal are conveartbla
1o known amounts of cash and are subject 1o insignificant risk of change in value,

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies olher than Pakistani Rupee are recorded al the rates of
axchangs prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance shest date,
manetary assels and Eabilties that ame denominated in forekgn currencies ane retranslaled
af the rales prevailing on the balance sheet date except where forward exchange
contracts have been enterad inlo for repaymeant of Habilities, in that case, the rales
copiracted for are used.

Gains and losses ansing on retranslation are included in net profit or loss for the period.
Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are priced on arm's length basis. Prices for theso
transactions are determined on the basis of comparable uncontrolied price method,
which sats the price by reference to comparabla goods and senices sold in an economically
comparable markel 10 a buyer unretated 1o the sefler,
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5.16 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

5.17

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 1ASs / IFRSs requires
management (o make judgments, estimates and assumplions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assels and liabdities, incomes and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumplions are based on historical experience and vanous
other faciors that are believed o be reasonable under the circumstances, the resulls
of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assels and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual resulls may differ from these
gshmalas,

The eslimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the perod in which the estimates are revised.

Significant areas, other than those spacifically discussed in these financial stalements,
requiring the use of managemaent estimales are as follows ;

(a) Deatermining the useful lves of proparty, plant and equipment.
(b} Provision for slow moving and obsolele stores and spares,
(e} Write down of stock in trade.

(d} Prowvision for taxation,

te) Provision for doubtful receivables.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statemants are presented in Pakistani Rupee which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency.




6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023
T

e =5 =
PRATIZALARE i Furiew | Ofiw B
=l e ey | watviey | oo | e |l
sy
Asal W, M1
st EIET TES{SW MM 5140087 7285587 TAMDOD, MO8 14158670
Aoowited depreaaton - (AR BN [TENO0SOT] (LEGEIYT) EEAAA0E) (ST ES) (ABERIEN [1095REN)
Pt bk wvalom B BB TSNS MILSF BTN 17478 SET M2 3106
Frar ended June 30 1T
Dpearary ol Lol e IR RAMBE TTEMSES  METSD BT HE [TAT8 ETND XL06N006
Akiors = CEBEDISE 408 ¥R A WA C BRI 45T 56T
Tiaqrmciaton chasped [TROSIA} (BESE) (MRS OGNy (LME)  (2ESMMS)  @OMETR
Timing red bock vilos AMOMT TIOSE MEEIM TR HTAR I ERET DM
A ot July 0, 2023
Cod BEAZIET Z3SRO3E BMAGGIM SOEN0ET 7AW TEOO0 00T AN LT TTO DN
donprmlmed deprecaten «  (MEITITSE) [TETINADE) (ASIINSS) (BTAASAD)  (ROITY) (RMGAOTT, [113A30.36T)
S hack vk AMZIET TOSISTA RIS M0iE MTERD Wi T 3RsAan
W erdded June 3, TF
Cyserang el book wmiue AT TIPSR MIIMIM NOWE  BEIAT2 BT AT KB
Addtom - TSOD0M ITETID  MADOO WS - them A
Depraciaton charped - [FRESE] NS A0 PR (1573 (eI (AL
Cloang ret Sook vallan BAEINT GABAOM 1008SA12 MMMy BMD WS BT MR
A at June M0, M)
Coal . BT JIETISAL B MDE0R ETO10ET 7 UR1412 TEO0G 1 MEATE 1SLETAN
souraiiind dapTRCabon - (IT00RZ0d) (TEEALAST) (4 SETOMG ERTTON)  (BLBES) (B006200) (1MABEIATE)
Yo ‘maci vkt AT ESGREOMD 190SRAIE METT  EMMD i LI M ekhind
Ariunl file of dépindaiisin % 1t ] W 11 .59

46




6.1

6.2

8.1

10.

.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

| S e - e sl e |
2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES
Allocation of depreciation for the year Is as under |
Cost of sales 211 2,832,642 2.736.972
Administrative sxpenses 23 180,807 174,700

3013445 Zgnisrz

Head office and production facility of the Company are located at Plol # 18, Saclor T-A,
Korangl Industrial Area, Karachi, Pakistan, measuring 2667 square yands which is hald under
lease,

2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Against utilities B43,112 843,112
Others 566,500 566,500
1,409,612 1,409,612
STOCK IN TRADE
Faw matarial 8,375,116 12,008,654
Work in process 1,552,570 16,237 521
Finished goods 8.1 37,475,419 25,057,264

48,403,105 53,303,430
—_———

Stock in trade includes old stock carried at written down value of Rs. 14.98 million (2022;
Rs, 21.45 million) since prior pariods

TRADE DEBTS

Unsecured

Considerad good

Ln{:ﬂ_tl 4,047 821 T BRS. 318
Foreign 6,084,490 14,793 448

10,132,311 22,478,764

ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLE

Considered good
Advances
Employees 252,720 129,000
Suppliers 482,746 1,060 600
Income tax 1,358,834 1,455 598
Other receihvakbls .
Duty drawback 138,056 759,897

2,231,356 3,405,195

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Sales lax 1,068,822 2,846,207
Income tax 502,442 453,012
1,571,264 3,390 218

47




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023
EEETTEN T T ————y

2023 2023
HOTE RUPEES RUPEES
12. CASH AND BANK BALAMNCES
Cash in hand 62 878 B9 000
Cash at bank - In current accounts 8 587 978 2,441,735
B.ED!HSE F 44

13, LOAN FROM DIRECTORS
Loan from direciors 131 134985109 123,020,039
Less: transfarred 10 shor term borrowing 1 o SR e
- 123,020,039

131 These are unsaecured and Interest frea. Terms of the loan have been changed during
the year and these are now payable on demand, hence lransferred to shorl term
borrowings.

14, LONG TERM LOAN

Unsaciurad
otaer Tk m?mﬂ 25,1 3'35'% Eﬁ;';ﬁ%
Interest markup on long term loan .
: 50875380 73746 990"
Transferrsd (o deferred interast incomea 14.1 . 4 073
10,875,350 3.6
|

141 This is interest free. Terms of repayment have nol been decided so far, However, Il is
confirmad by the lender thal repayment will not be demanded within next 5 years. The
laan is camied at amorlized cost, wilh estimaled repaymaent tenm of 5 years. The uneamed
interest income is recorded as deferred interest income (Refer Note 15).

1§. DEFERRED INTEREST INCOME
Dofarmad Interast Incoma 7. 703,894 5,149 735

Unwinding of deferred mierest income 25.1 1,20 1,519,635
Jﬁ!ﬁ%ﬁl ‘"E.%Eﬁ,gnu
Transferred from long Lerm loan R S e f

EEEIH.EII'.I 7,703 B854

16. SHORT TERM BANK BORROWINGS

From banking companies - Under mark up arrangement

Secured .
Export refinance 67,709,928 GT.708, 928
Cash fmance 40,250,000 10,250,000
Running finance 4,679,088 4,679,088
Forcad inanco

_29.800.889 _ 28890889
16.1 112,529,905 112529905

From Direciors - Unsacwred 1349859108 -
247 515,014 112,529 905

16.1 The facilities are expired. These are secured against first charge owver current assets
and first charge over fixed assets ranking pari passu with the charge crealed in respect
of long term financing (Refer Mole 17_1}, lien over impodt and export decuments and
personal guaraniee of directors of the Company, Cash finance is secured against pladoe
of obd stock (Refer Note 8.1), All these borrowings and related mark up ane overdue and
the banks / financial institutions have filed suits for recovery of these finances along with
related mark up and cost of funds (Refer Nole 19).
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2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES

17. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM FINANCING

Securad
Damand financea 46,903 418 ° 46803419
E o —— —_—

17.1  This is secured against first charge over fixed assets of the Company ranking pari passu
with ihe charge created in respect of short term bank borrowings (Refer Note 16.1) and
personal gaurantee of directors of the Company. The principal and relaled mark up ane
overdue and the bank has filed suit for recovery of the finance alongwith related mark
up and cast of flunds (Rafer Nota 19),

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 32,750,723 43,271,775
Accrued labilities 18.1 5,318,532 7,969,174
Advance from cusiomers 18.2 3,142,450 3,046,371
Withhaolding Income tax payable 60,511 1,188 385

=-i_1',_2__,£21i 55,475,705

18.1 Those include remuneration payable to chief executive officer and directors amounting
to Ra. 3.06 milkon (2022: Rs. 4.67 million),

18.2 Advance received from customer is recognized as revenue when the performanca
obligation, in accordance with the palicy as described in Nole 5.12, is satisfied.

19, CONTINGENCIES

Bankers | financial instilutions of the Company have filed suils in banking courts against the
Company under the provisions of Finandal Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance,
2001 for recovery of overdue short term and long term finances along with related mark up
and cost of funds which the Campany is defending. The Company has fully provided for mark
up till the date of filing of suils by the banks / financial institutions, The amount of relaled
overdue loans is Rs. 159.4 milion (2022: Rs. 159.4 million) and related overdue mark up is

Rs. 89.2 million (2022: Rs. 89.2 milkan). Mo provision is made in respect of any cost of funds
since intiation of cases, as the same depends on the ultimale decision by the relevant farums
and the quantum of cost of funds cannot be determined at this stage.

20. SALES
Export - Leather 20.1 70,319,466 93,647 582
Local sale - Job work income -Leather Processing 23,530,023 47533915
93,849 489 141,181,497
Less : Salas Tax [3.484,372) (6,906,638}
Commission and discount (989.859) (2,.923,808)
Add : Rebate / duty draw back 1,316,060 1,583 967

90691318 132935016

20.1 N includes exchange gain of Rs. 1,301,172/)- | 2022 : exchange gain of Rs 2,.074.471/).
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2023 2022
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
COST OF SALES
Opening stock of finished goods 25,057,264 43,354,183
Cost of goods manufactured 21.3 93,500,850 101,231,040
118,567,114 144,585,223
Less: Closing stock of finished goods (37.475419)  (25,057,264)
81,091,695 119,527 958
21.1 Cost of goods manufactured
Raw matenal consumed 21.1.1 38,118,700 64,812,323
Salanes, wages, and benafits 19,974,742 25,138,410
Power, fuel and water 10,963 879 11.817 672
Repairs and mainienanca 5,068,251 5,514 708
Carriage and fraight 181,376 283924
Rent, rates and taxaes - 8,000
Dapraciation 6.1 2,832,642 2,736,972
Othars 1,685,309 186,440
T8 824, 899 110,199 449
Wark in prooess:
Opening 16,237,521 7,269,112
Cloging (1,582, 5T0)| |(16.237.521)
14,684,951 {6,968, 403)
E:IEEH'B.BEIJ 101,231,040
21.1.1Raw material consumed
Opening balance 12,008,654 9,135,581
Purchases during the year 35,485,162 B7 686,395
Avaitable for consumption 47,493,816 76,820,977
Closing balance (9,375,118) (12,008 654)
38,118,700 64,812,323
— ]
OTHER INCOME
Balances written back - nit - 2,506,653
Orihar 113,785 173,164
113,795 2,679,817
——— - — .| B e ——




Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023
e 5 e

23. ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES

25,

Direclors' remuneration
Salanas and banafits
Telephone, fax and postage
Feesand subscription
Printing and stalionary
Repairs and mainlanance
Vehlcles running and mainienance
Legal and professional
Auditors’ remuneration
Advertisamant

Depreciation

Dthers

23.1 Auditors” remuneration
Audil lee
Half yaar reviow
Oither professional services
Oul of pocket expanses
SELLING AND DNSTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Freight and forwarding charges
Travalling and convayance
Others
FINANCE COST
Bank Charges and Commissson

Interast markup on kong tenm loan - mat

25.1 Intarest markup on loan

Unwinding of related deferrad income
PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Currant

far tha year
for pricr years

Defarrad

2023 2022

NOTE RUPEES RUPEES
28 5,400,000 5,400,000
2,171,685 2,401,694

491,603 433,278

1,146,210 1.689,953

199,568 196,006

909,505 587,630

310,870 249,020

1,048,185 695.000

231 763,325 640,575
18,000 3,000

6.1 180,807 174,700
737,740 219,035
13,377,498 12,689 981

—_———————

420,000 420,000

115,500 115,500

174,825 64,575
53000 . 40500
763,325 640,575
—— E————————
2,767.91 22712714
1,478,764 467, 706
1,462,023 1328172

5,708,698
——————m

4 D68, 597
_

832,053 648,227
25.1 5 e
i 832,053 640,227
14 1,202,354 1,518,835
15 (1,202,354) (1,519,835)
1,040,055 1,444 317
(38,049) 134,820

1,002,006 1,579,146

26.2 - -
1,002,006 1,579,148

51




52

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023
Lo St e SO S SR

26.1 Relationship between accounting loss and tax expense

The relationship betwean accounting loss and tax expense has nol been presentad n
thass financial statements as the income of the Company 18 subject io mimimuem @x and
final tax. The provision for current taxation is made under section 113, 154 and 168 of
thi Incormda Tax Ordinance, 2001,

26.2 Daferred tax asset works out o B 3.87 millien (2022: Rs. 847 million) which s not
recognized in these financial staternents in view of un-certain future results, Il comprises

of the fallowing;
2023 2022
RUPEES RUPEES
Differance betweaen accounting and
tax basis of assels 726,126 504,045
Tax losses carmied forward (4,596,264) (8,674,052)

Minimum 1ax credits under section 113

gs.ﬁu.m! (8 170,003

27, (LOSS} PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED (RUPEES PER SHARE)

{Loss) for the year (Rupeaes) (11,206,838} (2.900.075)

Weightad average number of ordinary shares (number) 3,400,000 3,400,000

= ==

{Loss) per share - Basic and diluted (Rupees per Share) {3.30) {0.85)
1

P ———

27.1 There is no dilutive affect on the basic eaming per share of the Company.

28. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

Chief Execulive Directors Totlal
(Rupees)
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Rernuieralian 2 304 000 24000 1052000 1,152,000 3,456,000 3,456,000
Housing rerd allowance 1,035 800 1,008 800 £22 000 522 000 1,558 800 1,558 8O0
iitilnias 250200 ZHE. 0k 126,000 126,000 385 200 385,200

JUG0D Q0 3, EH0.000 1B 00 T AODO00 5,400,000 5,440, 000
Musnber ol parson 1 | 1 1 F 2

28,1 The Company has also provided mobile and the Company maintained vehicle to a
director. The monatary value of these benefits s Rs. 583 670 /~ ( 2022: Rs. 306.300/-)
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28.  Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's objectives in managing risks is the creation and protection of shareholders'
value, Risk is inherent in the company's activities, but it is managed through a process
of angoing identificalion, measuremeant and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other
controls. The process of risk management is critical 1o the company’s continuation. The
company is éxposad to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk arising from the financial
instrumants it halds.

The company finances its operations through equity. borrowing and management of
working capilal with a view to maintain an approprale mix among vanous sources of
finances 1o minimize nsk.

2023 2022
RUPEES RLUPEES
29.1 Financial instruments by category
Financial assets at amortized cost;
Long term deposits 1,409,812 * 1.408.612
Trade dabis 10,132,311 22478, 764
Cash and bank balances B.650,B56 2,530,744

20092779 26410120

Financial liabilities at amortized cost:

Lang tarm laan 10,875,350 8,672,096
Short term bank borrowings (Refer Note 19) 247,515,014 112,529 905
Long term financing (Refer Nole 19) 46,903,419 46,903,419
Interest / mark up payable (Refer Nota 18) 89,200,158 89,200,158
Trade and olhar pavables 38,069,255 51,240,948

432,563,197 309,547 427

29.1.1 Credit risk exposure and concentration of credit risk

Credit risk s the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial
instrument will fail 1o discharge its obligations and cause the other party to incur a
financial logs. The company attempts to control credit sk and concentration of credit
risk by monitoring cradit exposure, limiting transaction with specific counterparties and
continually assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties.

Concentration of credit risk arise when a number of counlerparties are engaged in similar
business activities or have simiar economic features that would cause their ability to
meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political
or other conditions. Concantrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the

Company's performance 1o developmenis aflecting a particular indusiry.

The maximum exposura to credit rigk at the reporting dale is as follows:
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2023 2022
RUPEES = RUPEES

Financlal assets at amorlized cost

Lﬂnﬂ lerm dephsis 1,409,612 1409 812
Trade debis 10,132,311 22 478,764
Bank balances B.58T 678 2441735

20,129,901 26,330,111
[t e ek Sy

Due to Company's long standing relations with countar parties and afler giving due

considaration io their financial standing, the managemenl does not expect non performanca
by these counter parfias on theair ohigations o the Company.

Far trade debits, credit quality of customers is assessed taking into consideration thair
financial position and previous dealings and on that basis, mdividual credit lmits ane sel.
Moreover, the management regularly monitors and reviews customers’ credit axposure.
The credil risk axposure is limited in respect of bank balances as these are placed with
the banks having good credil rating from international and local credit rating agencies.
Trade debls considered good are not past due,

29.1.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial
ebligations as they fall due, The company’s approach o managing liquidity ks o ensure,
as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liguidity 1o meet iis labiliies when due,
umder bath normal and stress conditions without incurring unacceplable losses of risking
damage to the company’s reputation. But due to nature of business, unavailability of
proper expor arders and bad economic conditions, the managemant of the company
is making their effort for recoveries from parties and assure that they provide financial
support to Company in meeting its obligations,

Following are the contractual maturities of financial liabdlities as at June 30, 2023 and

2022,
Camyimg Gontractual Wethin ome Cine ba five
2023 Ameund Cash Flows yoar yaars
[Rupees)
Liong tenm loan 10,875,250 173768401 - 17376681
Long term financng 456 903,419 46,803 419 45,903 419 -
Sheort e bank bormesdngs 247,515,014 24T 515,014 24T 515,074
Interesi | mark up payable 85,200, 150 B, 200, 158 Ba00, 158
Trade and ofiver payables 38,089 255 38,068 255 38 059 255

432563197 439,064,737 421,687 847 17,376,851
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Canrying Condraciual Within ana O to five
i Amaunt Cash Flaws yaar PEE
{Rupees)

Long term kaan 9672968 17 376 800 = 17,376,850
Long tarm financing 46,903,419 48 003 410 46,903 418
Shor lefm bank borrowings 113520, @05 112,520,905 112 539 505 =
Inimrest | mark up payablo 83,200,158 29,200,158 B% 200,158
Trnde and othar payables 51,240,849 51,240, 0405 51,240,945 -

09, 54T 427 378 33 2874431 17,376,800

O

29.1.2.1 Contraclual cash flows of long term financing and shor term borrowings do not include
any interest / mark up for the reasons explained in Note 19,

2913 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates,
inferest rates and equity prices will effect the Company's income of the value of its
holdings of financial instruments. The Company is not significantly exposed to market
risk @5 at reporting dale.

29.1.4 Currency risk

Foreign currency risk Is the risk thal the fair value or future cash flows of financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in foreign currency rates. The Company
Is exposed to currency risk in réspect of net amount of foreign trade debis and advance
from foreign customers amounting to Rs. 6.08 million (2022: 14.76 million). Change of
100 basis points in exchange rate will not have any significant impact on the resulls of
the Company,

29.1.5  Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market inlerest rates,

Majority of interes! rate risk from bank arizes from lang term and short term"&” borrowings
from banks. The Company is not exposed to any significant interest rate®&" risk as
markup on these borrowings is not being made for (Refer Note 19).

29.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying value of all the financial assets and financial liabilities reflected in the
financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is the price that would be
recaived to sall an assel or paid to transfer 8 lkability In an orderly transaction betwean
market participanis al the measurement date,
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29.3 Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's
ability 1o continue as a going concern, 50 that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure (o reduce the cost of capital, :

Debt is calculated as tofal external borrowings (Tong term financing' and 'short term
borrowings’ as shown in the stalement of financial position) including related mark up
payable, Equity comprises of share capital, loan from director and accumulated loss as
shown in the stalement of financial position under 'share capital and reserves’. The
Campany is exposed 1o capital risk and has formulated a plan (o address the same as
disclosed in Note 1.2,

30, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Company carmes out ransactions with relaled parties in the normal course of
business which comprise of directors and kay management personnel. The amounts
due lo relaled party are disclosed in Note 13 and 14 to the financial stalements and
remuneration o Chell Execulive and Directors is disclosed in Mole 28, Delail of
transactions with relaled parties, which are not specifically disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, are as follows:

Name of Basis of Transactions 2023 : 2022
related party Relationship carried out RUPEES RUPEES
during the year
Mr. Muhammad CEQ (1526 % Lang tarm hoan 12,765,200 5,670,200
Saleem Ahmed sharehalding) Obtained
Short term loan 8,000,000 5 057 500
obiained and repaid
Mr. Umer Ahmed  Diractor ( 0.09 % Laong term loan 300,000 886,245
shareholding) Obtained 1,100,000 -
Repaid
Shart term loan 5,000,000 613,755
obtained and repaid
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PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

In view of the peculiar nature of the business carried on by the Company, the capacity of the
annanes is nol daterminahle,

2023 2022
NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED BY THE COMPANY
Number of employeas at the year end 11 40
Average number of employees during the year 33 41

. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

The financial statemenis have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the
Company on Oclober 05, 2023,

GENERAL

Figures have bean rounded off to the nearest Rupees.

. : iy
o — Gl
MUHAMMAD SALEEM AHMED NASEER AHMED AHMED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

NUMBER OF SHARE HOLDINGS SHARES HELD
SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO OF RS. 10/- EACH
240 1 100 13,142
1860 101 500 61,679
2a 801 1.000 48,002
42 1.001 5,000 89,852
4 5,001 10,000 25,500
P 15,001 20,000 35,000
1 20,001 25,000 22,000
1 25,001 30,000 26,000
1 50,001 55,000 -.525
1 75,001 80,000 78,000
| 85,001 00,000 810,000
1 100,00 105,000 104,000
1 165,001 170,000 167,800
1 235,001 240,000 238,900
1 115,001 120,000 280,000
1 310,001 215,000 411,300
1 325,001 330,000 330,000
1 330,001 335,000 334,800
1 365,001 370,000 JiB8,500
d
522 3,400,000
BREAK-DOWMN OF PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDINGS
CATEGORIES OF HO. OF NO. OF HOLDING
SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
Indivichuals 514 2,778,700 B1.73
Insurance Compankas 1 167 800 484
Joint Siock Companies d 3569 2800 10.88
Financial Institutions 3 83,700 246
522 3,400,000 100.00




DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
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A5 PER REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

NO. OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
SHAREHOLDERE HELD

Associated Companlas MIL MIL -
Mutual Funds:
NBP = Trusies Dapl {NIT) 1 3,900 0.1
Investment Corp. of Pakistan 1 1.800 0.05
Banks, financial institutions &

insurance companies 6 615,600 18.11
U-Jrn:t-nr:'. their sposes & Miner childran:
M. M. Saleam Ahmad Chiaf Exacutiva 1 518,200 15.26
Mrs, Rubina Ahmad WO M. Saleem Ahmed 1 311,300 016

Direcler
Mr. Azaem Almed S0 M, Saleam Ahmed 1 1.000 0.03
Direcior
Mir. Urmar Ahimied S0 M. Saleam Ahmed 1 1,000 Q.09
Mr. Nayyer Ahmed Director 1 1,000 0.03
MeAhmed Jalali Drirectar i 1,000 Q.03
Mr. Daiser Jamal Director 1 1,000 0.03
Sponsors' asspeoales & friends: 13 1.633.325 48.04
Othar Individuals: 404 H8 175 8.06
522 3,400,000 100.00
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ol

being member (s) of Pak Leather Crafis Limited and a holder of ardinary shares, hereby
appoint of
who s also a mamber of the company vide Folio Ni,

A5 mylour proxy o attend and vate for me/us and on

my/our behall at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday 28th
October 2023 at 06:00 p.m.or al any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2023

Plaase affix
Revanue Stamp
& Signature
Signature of Witness
Shareholder's Folio Ma. Mumber of Shares held
IMPORTANT :

v Amember enlfod & atiend and vote sl 0 General Moatng » srtied 1o 3ppont 1 peory 5 ainnd s voi instnad of emher, M peraci
Bhall ACt 38 A peny, Whe 18 Hol @ membar of ther comgany nxcup! hal 1 COMpanTy Mty ARoIRE & Pamon who I8 rot @ messber,

& Anmuvumeal of prany duly semosd and wilhiissned and P powar of alonmery o offwr nuthory (F any } under which it m sgnes or g

knniafy cerified cogy ol such pomes or Buhofiy, e ofder i b vl must by dapasiled 5L rsgisiened ofico of the Compesy o nss
A8 hours odors s Bme o B mogtng,

i Signature shoull agrea wilth B e Sgnallre iegisioned wih the Sornpsany.

4. B amember appoinia meen than cne prosy and meass than pns rsumant ol pieay am deposied by a member wilh ®a company, all
Buch mstrumant ol geany whall b endoned Sk

FOR COC ACCOUNT HELDERSCORPORATE ENTITIES:

In mekdtece b [ BTy (P dollirsng: MequUs oM Niren &9 B mal-
mmm-mnmwmmmMmrﬂmmmﬂumnhhm
Adesied copiey of CMNIC o the pessport of the bessficial cwnom asd the prosy shall be Turnishod wille the prosy e

Tha ey Mmmmnh:ummnmmﬂﬂm

I caen ol crpaialn antily, nmum"mum#mm bl e mipbmiiond funkaes o
Pas Datr prosiiad watler | alongwith geney ke of e Company.
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